
City of Charlotte's Neighborhood Board Retreat - Application link
From Wilson, Nichelle <Nichelle.Wilson@charlottenc.gov>
Date 2022-11-02 15:39

My	apologies,	here	is	the	applica1on	link:	h5ps://charlo5enc.seamlessdocs.com/f/NBRSP2023

Best,

Nichelle

From:	Wilson,	Nichelle
Sent:	Wednesday,	November	2,	2022	3:24	PM
Subject:	City	of	Charlo5e's	Neighborhood	Board	Retreat

Good	aJernoon,
My	name	is	Nichelle	Wilson	and	I	coordinate	the	City	of	Charlo5e’s	Neighborhood	Board	Retreat.	We	would	like	to	get	this	opportunity	out	to	as	many
neighborhoods/neighborhood	leaders	as	possible.	Would	you	be	willing	to	include	the	following	announcement	in	your	newsle5er?	Included	in	the	announcement
is	a	highlight	video	from	our	summer	retreat.		The	retreat	is	a	great	opportunity	to	for	neighborhoods	to	come	together,	strategize	ways	to	improve	the	quality	of
life	in	their	neighborhoods,	and	learn	about	City	and	community	resources.

Applica'ons	for	the	Spring	2023	Neighborhood	Board	Retreat	are	now	open!

The	City	of	Charlo5e’s	Housing	&	Neighborhood	Services	department	will	host	a	Neighborhood	Board	Retreat	on	Saturday,	February	18,	2023,	from	8	a.m.	to	2
p.m.	

The	Neighborhood	Board	Retreat	is	a	free	opportunity	for	neighborhood	and	business	associa1ons	to	come	together	to	assess	the	current	state	of	their
community,	iden1fy	and	priori1ze	strategic	goals,	create	an	ac1on	plan	and	improve	the	quality	of	life	in	Charlo5e's	neighborhoods.	The	retreat	is	open	to	all
neighborhood	organiza1ons	and	business	or	merchant	associa1ons	within	Charlo5e’s	city	limits.
Neighborhood	Board	Retreat	a5endees	will	receive:

• A	customized	Quality	of	Life	Explorer	report
• Networking	and	idea	sharing	with	other	community	leaders
• Guidance	with	planning	yearly	goals	and	board	priori1es
• Idea	development	with	trained,	experienced	facilitators
• Expert	support	from	staff	and	community	resources
• A	credit	of	up	to	$1,500	toward	volunteer	hours	required	for	the	Neighborhood	Matching	Grant	(eligible	neighborhoods	only)

Retreat	capacity	is	limited.	Organiza1ons	will	be	considered	on	a	first-come,	first-served	basis	with	priority	given	to	first-1me	a5endees.	A	minimum	of	five
par1cipants	is	required	for	your	organiza1on’s	applica1on	to	be	considered	complete.	Each	neighborhood	group	can	have	up	to	eight	par1cipants.

Apply	online	by	December	9.		Applica1on	decisions	will	be	emailed	by	December	16.

Check	out	the	highlight	video	from	the	Summer	2022	retreat	and	visit	our	website	to	learn	more	about	the	Neighborhood	Board	Retreat.	You	can	also	view	past
Neighborhood	Board	Retreat	summaries	to	learn	what	other	Charlo5e	neighborhoods	have	iden1fied	as	priori1es	for	their	communi1es.

If	you	have	ques1ons	regarding	the	retreat,	please	contact	Nichelle	Wilson	at	nichelle.wilson@charlo5enc.gov.

Please	let	me	know	if	you	have	any	ques1ons.

I	appreciate	your	considera1on,
Nichelle

Nichelle Wilson

NEIGHBORHOOD TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM MANAGER
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HOUSING & NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES

City of Charlotte

600 E. Trade St. Charlotte, NC 28202

PHONE: (704) 353-1778

MOBILE: (980) 214-9750

nichelle.wilson@charlottenc.gov
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